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GREIFSWALD'S FAVOURITES
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OLD TOWN

Campus LoefflerstraBe

Va Credner’s Grounds GRIPS BOULDERHALLE PUBLIC SWIMMING POOL

GRIPS Boulderhalle is the newest Greifswald’s public swimming pool has
addition to Greifswald’s sports life. something to offer for all ages. On top
N : GRIPS features 100+ boulder challenges of the 40-metre slide with a landing
" Sreeeses for climbers of all abilities, a rope pool, there is a children’s pool, a swim-
,§=“ climbing sector and training area. We ming pool and a diving pool, as well as
é-,'““ offer food and great coffee and we various pools for swimming laps and
Strag Domcenten 5}' have a dedicated kids section. fun pools with an overall water surface
N N Hours: 10:00 a.m. - 10:00 p.m. daily. of 1200 m”.
& Am Gorzberg 16, 17489 Greifswald Pappelallee 3-5, 17489 Greifswald
» boulderhalle-greifswald.de » freizeitbad-greifswald.de

(Advertisements)

Grimmer Str.

Tourist
Information

OLD TOWN TOUR CULINARY TOUR
SoldmannstraRe April - October Embark on a culinary journey through
Monday - Saturday: 11:00 a.m. the Historic Old Town. Restaurateurs
Additionally in July and August: await you with sweet and savory
KEY TO THE S BO e Wolgaster Str. Sundays: 11:00 a.m. and specialities.”

Monday to Sunday: 2:00 p.m.*

e Caspar David Friedrich Walk

@ Baltic Sea Cycle Route ,\:G,\\
&
0 Parking space %"\@
&
€ Bike Rental Station &
| (UsedomRad / StadtRad Greifswald)
@ Taxi Stand €
e UNIVERSITY OF NIGHT WATCHMAN TOUR
@ Bus Stop e e - GREIFSWALD - HALL April - October:
@ Toilet & a ; INRFE(;ESI\)lNAATII-gNS gg\lijTRngT & DETENTION ROOM 1st Friday each month | 8:00 p.m.
&?\* ‘_z»"’\ . o ) November - March:
@ Ferry Dock & & c,\\& W & o Rathaus / Markt, 17489 Greifswald pPublie gg|dgd;0L!|r52:gg st st Friday each month | 6:00 p.m.
) L & €5 ) . again in Apri : Additionally in July and August:
In the summer months, two passenger boats (MS Stubnitz, & & ”Stfe@ &Q. ring, Tel: +49 3834 85361380 Tickets & start: Rubenow monument every Friday: 8:00 p.m.*
MS Breege) commute between the museum harbour © & R :t’G@e E-Mail: stadtinformation v Y- 6:00 p.m.
and the fishing village Wieck on a daily basis. @greifswald-marketing.de
web: greifswald.info * Information & Tickets at Greifswald's Tourist Information Centre
o HISTORIC CAMPUS e DOM ST. NIKOLAI @ FISH MARKET Q THE POMERANIAN STATE MUSEUM @ THEATER VORPOMMERN "
a BOTANIC GARDEN The Carl Zeiss double telescope in the (ST. NICHOLAS CATHEDRAL) In the Middle Ages, the fish market was a The museum presents the region and its The theatre presents high-quality and GREIFSWALD S GREEN SIDE ‘ ‘
Founded in 1763, the botanic garden was observatory (5a) of the university of The church was built in neo-Gothic style. In 1457, central transfer point for the local fishermen. natural history. It contains the largest entertaining performances in the categories : y —N
originally situated within the city walls but was Greifswald is unique worldwide. The old one year after the university was founded, its The so called “fisherman fountain’, designed collection of pomeranian art and cultural musical theatre, play, ballet and concerts. Hop on a bike!
relocated in 1886 to its present location. At the university library (5b) was built by Martin consecration took place. The cathedral is also the by artist Jo Jastram in 2000, is a reminder history as well as an art gallery showcasing There are also numerous events in the % P : : ) )
heart of the garden are heritage-protected and Gropius in 1882 and inside the Auditorium baptism site of Caspar David Friedrich. On top of of this time. paintings by Caspar David Friedrich, Philipp adjacent city hall. CIOUF to Wlteglf Orla Smtaél S!}Dppllr:jg trip?
historic green houses. The arboretum was Maximum (5¢) one can find the infamous the church tower, there is a panorama platform. Otto Runge and Vincent van Gogh. : ou can rent bicycles at Greifswald’s
foundedgin 1934 and is situated in the F.-L.-Jahn- student prison. ’ ’ @ TOWN HALL @ FANGENTURM : Tourist Information Centre.
) ’ @ CASPAR DAVID FRIEDRICH CENTRE First mentioned as “Kophus” in 1369, the @ ST. MARIEN (DUNGEON TOWER) :
street. It contains about 100 wood species. @ VAN BUILDING OF THE UNIVERSITY iedrich : : " (ST. MARY’S CHURCH) i :
In Friedrich’s soap and candle factory, once town hall is nowadays the seat of the Mayor . The tower was part of the medieval : Buy local! 0
e RAMPARTS The university was founded in 1456. The owned by Friedrich's family, visitors can get and the municipal government. The old The church was first mentioned as a parish fortification and was first mentioned in a : 8 Freshly caught fish, wine from the ““ Greifswald in bloom
The construction of a fortification began in 1264. main building was built together with its insights into the life and work of Caspar David council room, which is now a wedding church in 1280. Its high gable dates back document in 1329. By the end of the 18th region or honey from the local beekeeper - Have you already discovered our
After its destruction in 1782, the fortification was baroque assembly hall by architect and Friedrich and his family. Friedrich was born here chamber, boasts a wall of decoration from to 1360 and its pulpit orlglpateq in 1587. century, the university used the lowef as Greifswald offers many small, local insect-friendly hanging baskets?
redesigned as a promenade, remaining a prime professor Andreas Mayer between in 1774 and is generally considered the most the 18th century. The entrance, a bronze Look out for the whale whilst visiting. an observatory. Today, it hosts the office businesses where one can find During the summer months,
example of 18th and 19th century horticulture 1747 and 1750. important German artist of his generation. The door made by Jo Jastram in 1965, marks @ KOEPPENHAUS of the harbour master. : regional products. one can find them in the city.
and surrounding the historic old town with a centre still has its original rooms. A museum, the city's peaceful surrender to the N
length of two k?lometres. o THE RUBENOW MONUMENT a shop and a library await visitors here. Red Army in 1945. The author Wolfgang Koeppen was born @ MUSEUM HARBOUR S  Recup A Refill - stop plastic
. The monument was created by architect here in 1906. Today, his birthplace hosts Since 1994, the old city harbour of )
o ST. JACOBI (ST. JAMES’ CHURCH) August Staler in 1856 and inaugurated at 0 ALFRIED KRUPP INSTITUTE @ MARKET SQUARE the Centre of Literature of Vorpommern, Greifswald is dedicated to traditional . E Get fresh coffee or tea in reusable Free tap water can Pe fou.nd
The smallest medieval city parish church of the 400th jubilee of the university. FOR ADVANCED STUDY The market square was renovated between the Koeppen Archive, a literature café ships and boats. Nowadays, it hosts over cups from Recup, }’SEd by over nearly everywhere in Greifswald.
Greifswald was first mentioned in 1275. Around It was renovated in 2005. The Rubenow In 2000, the institute was created by the Alfried 1998 and 1999. The drinking fountains as well as different exhibitions. 50 of them and is also Germany’s oldest 20 caterers in Greifswald. Just look out for the refill
1400, it was reconstructed into a three-nave square was redesigned in celebration Krupp von Bohlen und Halbach Foundation. are reminiscent of four medieval wells. museum harbour. : window stickers.
church with a choir. After a fire in 1955, the of the university’s 550th anniversary in 2006. The main rationale of the Alfried Krupp Institute Today, a market of fresh produce takes @ FALLADAHAUS
church received its current tower spire in 1966. is to further research through its Alfried Krupp place on the square a few times a week. The birthplace of poet and author Hans @ MUSEUM SHIPYARD
o CATHOLIC CHURCH OF ST. JOSEPH e ST. S?!RITUS ' ) » Fellows Program and to establish Greifswald Fallada, who was born here in 1893 under At the Buchholz Shipyard, founded in 1912, :
' St. Spiritus was mentioned in writing as as a science location. @ GOTHIC GABLE HOUSES his civil name Rudolph Ditzen. The former the old tradition of shipbuilding is still
The church was designed in neo-Gothic style and early as 1262 and was once a medieval Both gothic styled houses (Markt 11 and 13) flat is now the office of the Pomeranian being practiced. :
was inaugurated in 1871. The grave of pastor hospital. Its courtyard construction dates @ CASPAR DAVID FRIEDRICH MOMUMENT date back to the 13th century. The former literature society.
Alfons M. Wachsmann is situated beside the back to the 18th century. Nowadays, The Bronze statue of Friedrich was built by merchant’s houses are the most picturesque
church. Following his request, a new altar and it serves as a place of diverse art and sculptor Claus Gortz and was inaugurated in 2010, examples of Hanseatic red-brick architecture. :
stations of the Cross painting were created cultural experiences. near the birthplace of the German painter.
between 1930 and 1932. :
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WIECK & ELDENA

N
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KEY TO THE SYMBOLS

Caspar David Friedrich Walk
Baltic Sea Cycle Route

Parking space

Bike Rental Station
(UsedomRad / StadtRad Greifswald)

4
9
H
Bus Stop
Toilet
Sailing school

Ferry dock

In the summer months, two passenger boats (MS Stubnitz,
MS Breege) commute between the museum harbour
and the fishing village Wieck on a daily basis.

—0066-06000

ojul'pjems}iaib

ap-bunayiew-plemsyiaib@uabunbey - 6805£88 €SS 67+ :|AL
S9AIIUIU] pue sbunaaw ‘sadualdu0)

ap bunayiew-plems)i1b@uabuniyanjipess - LFzSS8 FESE 67+ (2L
‘Jsanbas uo pabuesse aq ued sinoj palojiel

*uMo} p|o d1103s1Y 3y} ybnoiyy sinoy A3

sdnoib 10} sino) paping

‘sabueyp jeuoseas 03 123(qns

(asnbny g Ajnf Ajuo) ‘w-d 00:z - "we 00:0L NS
‘wd 00:Z - "We 00:0L S

‘wd 009 - "We 0oL 4 -ow

13q010 - [udy

‘wd 00:G - "We 00:0L 14 - OW

ydle\ - JoqWOAON

:s1noy buluado

$aINYI01q IS1INOY -

s|ejual j1q pue sdis) 120q U0 UONRWIOU| -
syjem buraasyybis pue sinoy Ay -
Uo1}RPOWWOMY -

3|eSs JIUIANOS B 11 -

S9JIAJAS Uoljewlojul 3s1inoj

ju00s NoA 23S "umol p|o d1103s1y 3y} ybnosyy sinoy Ayd d1qnd Joy Jutod
buryieys ay) s1 313u3) UONRWIOJU| PIEMS)IDID 3} ‘UOIIppe U] "aAey Aew
noA suorsanb Aue Jamsue 0} 313y SI weay A|puallj JNQ "1Xa} Jo [|ed e sn
aA16 ysn[ “sease bulpunolINS pue pjems}ialn [njiiNeaq punose 33s pue op
0} sBuIY) UO UOIRWIOJUI SB |[aM SB SIIUBANOS JO abuel IpIM e dARY I
9JIAJSS INQ

ojuI'plems)iaib :qam
ap-bunayiew-piemsjia16@uolewIojunpels jlew-3

08EL9ESB VEBE 67+ * |91
plemMSJI131D 68p/L ‘PYIeW /sneyiey

agenspuens

Wieck-Information
(Schipp in)

JYINID NOILVWYHOINI
1S1JINO0L S.ATVMS413dD

e T ,
wopasn =

-

@ BUGENHAGEN'S CHURCH

The three-bay church has been
gradually renovated since 1995.

A special feature is the three-part
altar which displays maritime
biblical scenes and two votive ships.
on the church roof, which has a total
surface of 206 square metres, the
biggest solar arrangement of the
Pommeranian Church was installed.
For information, visits and guided tours
please contact the parochial office
Wieck-Eldena-Ladebow.

WIECK WOODEN DRAWBRIDGE

The important monument was built in
1887 using the Dutch design for wooden
drawbridges and is still operated by
hand today. The drawbridge connects
Eldena with the heritage-protected
village of Wieck. You can find current
opening times at www.greifswald.de.
The bridge only opens if required

and if the wind is below force 7.

HARBOUR MASTER'S OFFICE

Formerly used as the city's bailiwick,
it now serves as the harbour master's
office.

CUSTOMS HOUSE

Built of bricks and boulders, the
customs house serves today as the
registered office of the port authority.

WOODEN SCULPTURES

The wooden sculptures in Wieck
and Eldena were built by national
and international artists between
1996 and 2002. The sculpture path
was created on the initiative of
local sculptor Heinrich Zenichowski.

BARRAGE

The barrage was erected at the mouth
of the river Ryck and put into operation
in 2016. With its flanking dykes, the
barrage serves as flood protection.

The construction was awarded the
German civil engineering price.

@ TRAINING SHIP GREIF

The brigantine was built in 1951. Until
1954, the ship was based in Rostock
port, then it moved to its new home
port of Greifswald-Wieck. The owner is
the University and Hanseatic town of
Greifswald. Cruises for groups and
individual visitors as well as charter
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trips can be booked at the Greifswald
sea and diving centre. (The sh
currently being repaired and will be
back in operation in 2022.)

© rusucLpo

The lido offers the finest beach sand
for sports and fun. The shallow water
is ideal for those who love bathing
and water sports.

© RUINS OF ELDENA MONASTERY

The former cistercian monastery Hilda
(later Eldena) was founded by Danish
monks in 1199. It was destroyed during
the Thirty Year's War. Caspar David
Friedrich chose the ruin as the main
motif for his work and thus made it
famous around the world.

@ wiNomILL ELDENA

The Eldena post windmill is one of
the oldest windmills on the Baltic Sea
coastline. In 1533, it was documented
for the first time. After the windm
collapsed in 1972, it was rebuilt by
an association and is a popular
photo location today.

Guided Tours: May - September,
Sundays 11:00 a.m. - 1:00 p.m.
and by arrangement.

@ rowpatH

The towpath stretches over five
kilometres from the museum harbour
along the river Ryck to Wieck. In former
times, ships were hauled upstream

by people or draught animals into

the city port on this path.
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Bahnhofstrale 1, 17489 Greifswald
Tel: +49 3834 8835090
web: greifswald.info
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